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April 24, 2025

Ms. Linda C. Bridwel, P.E.
Executive Director

Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Dear Ms. Bridwell,

I have reviewed Duke’s April 22, 2025 response and am incensed at their continued effort to delay
matters as well as their failure to respond as the commission has requested, either in good faith or
remotely completely. Their continued proffering of a meritless and meaningless rejoinder offends me
and should also perturb the PSC which has not gotten an honest nor complete reply in three attempts.

Tuesday, April 22, 2025 | called Duke’s attorney Allyson Honaker and left a message on her voicemail
asking why her client is so resistant to providing what was demanded. As of today | have not received
any response. In short, the power company’s latest submission is the exact same as its previousones. It
is completely lacking the tax amount for the electric, the fixed service charge for the electric and ail
information for the gas service. All of this information was sought by the PSC and never, in three times,
tendered by Duke. Also expected but not provided was any information related to the many calls | had
with Duke about proper classification of my property.

Thus it remains clear to me the power company is expending zero effort to fairly resolve my complaint
and/or to comply with the PSC’s requests. Therefore, | would respectfully request that Duke be
sanctioned for the corporation’s clear lack of cooperation and its intransigence in offering a truthful
response. | truly beiieve the company owes me for my time and efforst, beyond just the difference In
rates. I hope the commission will penalize Duke for their lack o f cooperation. It is also my sincere desire
to have the PSC schedule a hearing at the earliest possible date, to resolve this matter and force them to
live up to their obligations. It is abundantly clear that to continue the charade of requesting information
from Duke and expecting them to provide what is required is futile. Only some sort of economic penaity
to me and/or the commission may motivate them. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sam Droganes





